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From: McDermond, James E.

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 11:02:47 AM
To: Newell, William D.

Subject: Re: Mexico clips

Bill,

I totally concur with your comments. With your operation pending we need to take
a strategic approach in an effort to impact the DIO's. As you know all too well
we can identify, arrest and hopeful prosecute straw purchasers all day long. The
question we need to ask ourselves as a federal agency is what 1s the impact we
are having on Lhe rool of Lhe problem (DIOs).

As you also know we continue to lack human intelligence coming from Mexico. I
believe this is where we need to focus our assets 1f we are going to be truly
successful.

I continue to bring this issue to my colleagues and the increase in personnel
within country will help but I am still not sure we really understand the
dynamics that exist in Mexico which will allow ATFEF to have a significant impact.

With the recent changes at HQ I will continue to support you and your staff in
anyway I can. Please help me help you by providing me your suggestions and
requests so that ATF can be successful.

Regards,
Jim
James McDermond, AD-ATF-0OSII

* KK

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the
person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in
error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its
entirety (including all attachments).

77777 Original Message —————

From: Newell, William D.

To: McMahon, William G.

Cc: Webb, J. Dewey; Champion, Robert R.; McDermond, James E.
Sent: Mon Apr 26 10:37:24 2010

Subject: Mexico clips

As you know over the past several days there have been several brazen attacks in
Mexico against police and Gov't officials. The State Security Director in
Michoacédn's convoy was attacked (4 killed and 10 wounded including 2 and 12 year
old girls). Used in the attack was a .50 cal due to her SUV being lightly
armored. (The spike in .50 cals is something we've been highlighting for 2.5
years and explaining the reasons why - exactly what occurred in this recent
attack). Now that these tactics have supposedly "changed", which I dispute
because we've been talking about that for two years, expect the rhetoric from
Mexico regarding firearms from the U.S. to intensify. It's one thing when bad
guys are killing bad guys but when top level cofficials are being specifically
targeted at all levels then all bets are off.

Mexico says cartels turning attacks on authorities
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By MARK STEVENSON
The Associated Press
11:21 p.m. Sunday, April 25, 2010

MEXICO CITY — Mexico's drug cartels have changed tactics and are turning more
attacks on authorities, rather than focusing their fire on rivals gangs, the
country's top security official said Sunday.

Inlerlior Secrelary Fernandez Gomez-Monl sald al a news conlerence Lhal Lwo back-
to-back, bloody ambushes of government convoys — both blamed on cartels —
represent a new tactic.

"In the last few weeks the dynamics of the violence have changed. The criminals
have decided to directly confront and attack the authorities," Gomez-Mont said.

"They are trying to direct their fire power at what they fear most at this
moment, which is the authorities,"™ he said.

Officials here have long said that more than 90 percent of the death toll in
Mexico's wave of drug violence — which has c¢laimed more than 22,700 lives since
a government crackdown began in December 2006 — are victims of disputes between
rival gangs.

Mexican drug gangs have been known to target security officials. The nation's
acting federal police chief was shot dead in May 2008 in an attack attributed to
drug traffickers lashing back at President Felipe Calderon's offensive against
organized crime.

But such high-profile attacks were rare in comparison to inter-gang warfare. But
after the large-scale attacks on officials Friday and Saturday, "casualties
among the authorities are beginning to increase in this battle," Gomez-Mont
said.

On Saturday, gunmen armed with assault rifles and grenades attacked a convoy
carrying the top security official of the western state of Michoacan, in what
appeared to be a carefully planned ambush.

The official survived with non-life-threatening wounds — she was traveling in a
bullet-resistant SUV — but two of her bodyguards and two passers-by were killed.
Of the other nine people wounded, most were bystanders, including two girls ages
2 and 12.

Gomez-Mont said the attack was carried out by a group known as "The Resistance,"
an outgrowth of the Michoacan-based La Familia drug cartel.

It came a day after, gunmen ambushed two police vehicles at a busy intersection
in the northern border city of Ciudad Juarez, killing seven officers and a 17—
year-old boy caught in the crossfire. Two more officers were seriously wounded.

Hours after that attack, a painted message directed at top federal police
commanders and claiming responsibility for the attack appeared on a wall in
downtown Ciudad Juarez. It was apparently signed by La Linea, the enforcement
arm of the Juarez drug cartel. The Juarez cartel has been locked in a bloody
turf battle with the Sinalca cartel, led by Joaguin "El Chapo" Guzman.
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"This will happen to you ... for being with El Chapo Guzman and to all the
dirtbags who support him. Sincerely, La Linea," the message read. The
authenticity of the message could not be independently verified.

Gomez-Mont, who is responsible for domestic security affairs, said the United
States has to do more to stop cross-border gangs and illicit trade in weapons
and money.

He said some gangs "find a certain kind of sanctuary on the other side of the
border," referring to Los Aztecas, a Ciudad Juarez gang that also operates in
Lhe UnilLed SlLales, where 1L 1ls known as Lhe Barrio Azleca gang.

"They (the United States) contribute very important components in the dynamic of
violence," Gomez-Mont said.

"We need the Americans to step up and recognize the fact that it is their money,
their drug demand, that foments and encourages the violence in Mexico. We need
the Americans to assume their responsibility," he said.

The U.S. has supported Mexico's offensive, providing helicopters, dogs,
surveillance gear and other law-enforcement support through the $1.3 billion
Merida Initiative. "That is not a small amount, but it is not sufficient,"
Gomez-Mont said.

A few hours before his comments, the military reported that Mexican soldiers
killed five men Saturday in a shootout with assailants in a town near the
northern city of Monterrey and detained six police officers on suspicion of
helping the attackers. The Defense Department alleged the police tried to
interfere with the troops during the confrontation.

Drug cartels are known to operate in the area, and many members of local police
forces are suspected of aiding the gangs.

In the Pacific coast state of Guerrero, a drive-by shooting killed the local
leader of the tiny Labor Party outside his home Sunday, state police reported.

Former legislator Rey Hernandez Garcia was hit by seven gunshots.

Police did not offer any information on a possible motive in the attack.
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